Swapnil Sutar

From: Gautam <ggautam@westernequipments.com>

Sent: 13 May 2024 12:58

To: Swapnil Sutar; 'Surajit Banerjee'

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: RE: Need CHILLER - 2 HALF DOOR - 600 L (HOSHIZAKI)* - HRW-77MS4 - Chennai Subway

Dear Swapnil,
Please find below quotation for Subway.

HRWH77MS4 — Rs.63500
Freight = Rs.2800

Regards,
Gautam

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 11:47 AM

To: 'Surajit Banerjee' <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>; 'Gautam' <ggautam@westernequipments.com>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Need CHILLER - 2 HALF DOOR - 600 L (HOSHIZAKI)* - HRW-77MS4 - Chennai Subway

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.
Hi Surajit,
Kindly share the rates for Chiller 2 half door 600L.
Model no - HRW-77MS4
Thanks & Regards,
Swapnil Sutar

| 8 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.
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